






































































































































































Worley, Jordan P 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Boudreau, Lynn A 

Nicklaw, Nicole C 1 
Thu rs day, May 31, ""O""±•u .. 6""'.l"""J""'A~,c""'I -----­

BEST _H 1 Bfoia@sptaas.dhs.gov 
FW: Recission Memo Questions 

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:01 PM 
To: Doumani, Stephanie M; Nicklaw, Nicole C 
Cc: Fierro, Joseph; Martin, Evelyn M; Whittier, Michelle J 
Subject: Recission Memo Questions 

Hi Stephanie, 

Per our discussion last week, please see some of our outstanding issues below -

(b)(S) 
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Thanks, 

Lynn 

2 
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Worley, Jordan P 

From: 
Sent: 

Nicklaw, Nicole C t 
Thursday, May 31, .,2,.01""8,..8"".1""8,..A""l""vl--------

To: BEST_HlBfoia@sptaas.dhs.gov 
Subject: FW: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 

From: Nicklaw, Nicole C 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:45 AM 
To: Doumani, Stephanie M; Violett, Michael D 
Subject: RE: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 

Nothing to add from me. 

Thanks! 

From: Doumani, Stephanie M 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:43 AM 
To: Violett, Michael D; Nicklaw, Nicole C 
Subject: RE: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 

Anything else to add? 

****** 

Hi Kevin, 

(b)(S) 

(b)X~ 

I've added Pam Hutchings to this email, our Division Chief, as well as Carrie Selby, our Deput Director. Pam an 

That said, holding these cases until we clarify such points w1 a a s1gn1 1can -~--------...1 delay in our processing. 

While cap cases will be impacted by this memo as well, cap processing does not begin until all lottery winners are data 

entered. (This likely won't take place until the beginning of May.) The concern is more so with the remainder of the H-1B 

population. 

Thanks, 

Stephanie 

From: Cummings, Kevin J 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:21 AM 
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i 

To: Doumani, Stephanie M; Parascandola, Ciro A 
Subject: FW: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 

Steph? Please see the plethora of questions posed by Larry below. Thanks. 

--Kevin 

Kevin J. Cummings 
Chief, Business & Foreign Workers Division 
USCIS Office of Policy and Strategy 
Department of Homeland Security 

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected 
by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you. 

From: Levine, Laurence D 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:19 AM 
To: Cummings, Kevin J; Parascandola, Ciro A; Nuebel Kovarik, Kathy 
Cc: Rather, Michael B 
Subject: RE: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 

Kevin - do you have a sense from how high up in SCOPS the request to keep adjudicating petitions in the way it was 

prior to the memo came from? Service Center directors? SCOPS FO? Why would they want to push forward instead of 

holding them in the absence of guidance? Is it a cap question? 

Thanks, 

Larry 

Larry Levine 
Senior Advisor 
Office of Policy & Strategy 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Peractrneot at Hjmeland Security 

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
sensitive or protected by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you. 

From: Cummings, Kevin J 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:15 AM 
To: Parascandola, Ciro A; Levine, Laurence D; Nuebel Kovarik, Kathy 
Cc: Rather, Michael B 
Subject: FW: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 
Importance: High 

2 
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Kathy, 

Please see the e-mail below from SCOPS. They are concerned that the H-18 rescission guidance is not clear enough for 

adjudicative purposes at the Service Centers. This is something that we really feel does require feedback from you 

and/or Craig. Thanks in advance for your assistance, and Happy Friday! 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 5:30 PM 
To: Cummings, Kevin J; Parascandola, Ciro A 
Cc: Hutchings, Pamela G; Violett, Michael D; Nicklaw, Nicole C 
Subject: Rescission: Computer Related Positions 
Importance: High 

Hi Kevin and Ciro, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

Thank you, 

Stephanie Doumani 
Branch Chief 

Service Center Operations 
Business Employment Services Team 

I l)csk (b)X~ 
3 

(b)X~ 
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Worley, Jordan P 

From: 
Sent: 

Nicklaw, Nicole CI (b~~ 
Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:IJ AIVI 

To: BEST_H1Bfoia@sptaas.dhs.gov 
Subject: FW: Rescission: Guidance Memo On H-B Computer Related Positions 

From: Boudreau, Lynn A 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:49 PM 
To: Fierro, Joseph; Doumani, Stephanie M 
Cc: Martin, Evelyn M; Campagnolo, Donna P; Crandall, Kristine R; Hutchings, Pamela G; Nicklaw, Nicole C; Violett, 
Michael D; Zuchowski, Laura B; Brouillette, Bradley J; Whittier, Michelle J 
Subject: RE: Rescission: Guidance Memo On H-B Computer Related Positions 

Hi Stephanie, 

VSC has the following questions which were forwarded last week-

1. 

(b)(5) 

2. 
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Thanks, 

Lynn 

From: Fierro, Joseph 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:39 PM 
To: Doumani, Stephanie M 

(b)(5) 

Cc: Boudreau, Lynn A; Martin, Evelyn M; Campagnolo, Donna P; Crandall, Kristine R; Hutchings, Pamela G; Nicklaw, 
Nicole C; Violett, Michael D 
Subject: Rescission: Guidance Memo On H-B Computer Related Positions 

Hi Stephanie: 

CSC has the following questions: 

(b)(5) 

We are available if you wish to have a call for any discussion you may wish to have. 

Thank you, 

Joseph Fierro 

2 
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Associate Center Director, Employment Branch 2 
California Service Center 

I I (b~~ 

From: Doumani, Stephanie M 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:24:04 PM 
To: Boudreau, Lynn A; Fierro, Joseph; Martin, Evelyn M 
Cc: Selby, Cara M (Carrie); Campagnolo, Donna P; Crandall, Kristine R; Hutchings, Pamela G; Nicklaw, Nicole C; Violett, 
Michael D 
Subject: Rescission: Guidance Memo On H-B Computer Related Positions 

Hi Everyone, 

As many of you know, the front office recently issued a Policy Memo titled Rescission of the December 22, 2000 

"Guidance memo on H1B computer related positions" PM-602-0142. 

(https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/files/nativedocuments/PM-6002-0142-H-

1BComputerRelatedPositionsRecission.pdf). 

We understand that as writte 

(b)(S) 

en su m1tt1ng your questions, p ease e 

sure to include everyone on this thread. Please submit your questions by COB Monday, April 10th
• 

Thank you very much for your patience while we look further into this. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Doumani 

Branch Chief 

Service Center Operations 

Business Employment Services Team 

D esk (b~~ 

ell 
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Worley, Jordan P 

From: 
Sent: 

Nicklaw, Nicole C ~ 
Thursday, May 31, _,20!1!'!!1"""8.,.8!"!!:l..,3""'!!A""M ______ _ (b)X~ 

To: BEST_H1Bfoia@sptaas.dhs.gov 
Subject: FW: Rescission Memo Discussion 

From: Cox, Robert H 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 4:15 PM 
To: Parascandola, Ciro A; Doumani, Stephanie M 
Cc: Nicklaw, Nicole C; Stern, Kimberly M (Kim); Hutchings, Pamela G; Viger, Steven W; Buten, Elizabeth C; Chulapakorn, 
Adrienne; Buono, Paul M; Hale, Paola R; Bailey, Morgan; Choi, Hae-Jin; Dalal-Dheini, Sharvari P (Shev); Choi, Heesun S 
(Sunny); Bump, Micah N; Nakajima, Simon T; Plastrik, Steven T; Hanehan, Brendan J; Luna, Maria P (Pilar) 
Subject: RE: Rescission Memo Discussion 

Hi Stephanie and Ciro, 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Robert 

From: Parascandola, Ciro A 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:49 PM 
To: Doumani, Stephanie M; Cox, Robert H 

(b)X~ 

Cc: Nicklaw, Nicole C; Stern, Kimberly M (Kim); Hutchings, Pamela G; Viger, Steven W; Buten, Elizabeth C; Chulapakorn, 
Adrienne; Buono, Paul M; Hale, Paola R 
Subject: RE: Rescission Memo Discussion 

(b)X~ 
Hi Stephanie -
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Ciro Parascandola 
Acting Chief, Business and Foreign Workers Division 
USCIS Office of Policy and Strategy, DHS 
Office: .. 1 __________ _ 

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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:17 PM 
To: Parascandola, Ciro A; Cox, Robert H 
Cc: Nicklaw, Nicole C; Stern, Kimberly M (Kim); Hutchings, Pamela G 
Subject: Rescission Memo Discussion 

Hi Ciro and Robert, 

Happy Monday. 

I wanted to see if by chance you were able to confer with your leadership regarding our discussion last week. If so, we 
would really like to discuss next steps. 

Thanks, 
Stephanie 

2 
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Worley, Jordan P 

From: 
Sent: 

Nicklaw, Nicole C <I 
Thursday, May 31, ~Jl!o .. 1•s .. 8!"!!:1~3-A""'M _______ _ 

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
Office:._I __________ _ 

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

Nicklaw, Nicole C ~ (b~~ 
Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:15 AM 

To: BEST_H1Bfoia@sptaas.dhs.gov 
Subject: FW: Updated RF Es, Snippet & Denials for Wage Leveling 
Attachments: RFE 2050 Edits.docx; RFE 2124 Edits.docx; RFE 2125 Edits.docx; RFE 2126 Edits.docx; 

2049 SNIPPET FOR H-18 WAGE LEVELING DENIAL.docx; I129H1NA DENIAL H-18 WAGE 
LEVEL NA.docx; Il29H1WL DENIAL H-18 WAGE LEVELING.docx 

From: Boudreau, Lynn A 
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 4:49 PM 

(b)(5) 

To: Nicklaw, Nicole C; Buten, Elizabeth C; Parascandola, Ciro A; Doumani, Stephanie M; Martin, Evelyn M; Fierro, Joseph; 
Simon, Ronna J; Whittier, Michelle J 
Cc: Moran, Karla V; Hutchings, Pamela G; Cox, Robert H; Lin, Peggy P; Aucoin, Lauren J; Hardy, Amanda L; Choi, Hae­
Jin; Viger, Steven W; Cummings, Kevin J; Selby, Cara M (Carrie); Plastrik, Steven T; Hanehan, Brendan J 
Subject: Updated RFEs, Snippet & Denials for Wage Leveling 

Please see the attached updated RFEs/ 

Thanks, 

Lynn 
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Worley, Jordan P 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Boudreau, Lynn A 

Nicklaw, Nicole cl._. __________ _. 
Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:15 AM 
BEST_H1Bfoia@sptaas.dhs.gov 
FW: Workshop Summary 

(b)X~ 

Wage Leveling Chart.docx; Evaluating Specialty Occupation.docx 

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:33 PM 
To: Nicklaw, Nicole C; Buten, Elizabeth C; Parascandola, Ciro A; Doumani, Stephanie M; Martin, Evelyn M; Fierro, Joseph; 
Simon, Ronna J; Whittier, Michelle J 
Cc: Moran, Karla V; Hutchings, Pamela G; Cox, Robert H; Lin, Peggy P; Aucoin, Lauren J; Hardy, Amanda L; Choi, Hae­
Jin; Viger, Steven W; Cummings, Kevin J; Selby, Cara M (Carrie); Plastrik, Steven T 
Subject: RE: Workshop Summary 

Please see the attached training tools the VSC has created based on our discussions at the workshop. We are sharing for 
circulation, comment & concurrence. 

• Wage Leveling Guidance 
• Evaluation of Specialty Occupation 

Thanks, 

Lynn 

From: Nicklaw, Nicole C 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10: 10 AM 
To: Buten, Elizabeth C; Parascandola, Ciro A; Doumani, Stephanie M; Boudreau, Lynn A; Martin, Evelyn M; Fierro, 
Joseph; Simon, Ronna J 
Cc: Moran, Karla V; Hutchings, Pamela G; Cox, Robert H; Lin, Peggy P; Aucoin, Lauren J; Hardy, Amanda L; Choi, Hae­
Jin; Viger, Steven W; Cummings, Kevin J 
Subject: RE: Workshop Summary 

Hi everyone, 

Hope you all had a great Thanksgiving also! SCOPS is meeting internally later this afternoon to discuss the takebacks in 
further detail. We will be back in touch soon thereafter to get a plan together. 

Thanks for reaching out OP&S! 

Nicole 

From: Buten, Elizabeth C 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:27 PM 
To: Parascandola, Ciro A; Doumani, Stephanie M; Boudreau, Lynn A; Martin, Evelyn M; Fierro, Joseph; Simon, Ronna J 
Cc: Moran, Karla V; Hutchings, Pamela G; Nicklaw, Nicole C; Cox, Robert H; Lin, Peggy P; Aucoin, Lauren J; Hardy, 
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Amanda L; Choi, Hae-Jin; Viger, Steven W; Cummings, Kevin J 
Subject: RE: Workshop Summary 

Good afternoon and I hope everyone had a good Thanksgiving! We just had a brief meeting on the workshop at OP&S 
so I wanted to reach out to see what our next steps will be. SCOPS, have you all had a chance to discuss the proposed 
memos below (under items due)? Should we set up a meeting with the H-1B working group to discuss these 
proposals? Thanks. 

Elizabeth 

From: Parascandola, Ciro A 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:56 AM 
To: Doumani, Stephanie M; Boudreau, Lynn A; Martin, Evelyn M; Fierro, Joseph; Simon, Ronna J 
Cc: Moran, Karla V; Hutchings, Pamela G; Nicklaw, Nicole C; Cox, Robert H; Lin, Peggy P; Aucoin, Lauren J; Hardy, 
Amanda L; Choi, Hae-Jin; Viger, Steven W; Buten, Elizabeth C; Cummings, Kevin J 
Subject: RE: Workshop Summary 

Adding the H-18 team from OP&S. 

Ciro Parascandola 
Special Assistant 

usc1s Pttirn rt rrlisx and strategy pHs 

Offic◄------------ (b)X~ 

This email1 along with any attachments/ is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected 
by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient1 
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you. 

From: Doumani, Stephanie M 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:42 PM 
To: Boudreau, Lynn A; Martin, Evelyn M; Fierro, Joseph; Simon, Ronna J 
Cc: Moran, Karla V; Hutchings, Pamela G; Nicklaw, Nicole C; Parascandola, Ciro A; Cox, Robert H; Lin, Peggy P; Aucoin, 
Lauren J; Hardy, Amanda L; Choi, Hae-Jin 
Subject: Workshop Summary 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

First and foremost, thank you all for your participation in our rescission workshop. This past week was very successful in 
that we were able to make decisions regarding pending policy calls, identify areas where additional guidance is needed, 
and identify inconsistencies in our interpretation of the memo. This would not have been possible without your insight 
and expertise. We are very grateful to all of you for your assistance and are confident that we are well on our way to 
establishing a road map for the policy set forth in this memo. 

As promised, we have compiled a list of all the decisions we made, in addition to items that we agreed to work on 
collectively. They are as follows: 

(b)(S) 

2 
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(b)(5) 
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In terms of prioritizing the above mentioned items, SCOPS BEST will first begin to work on the agreed-upon changes for 
the RFE and Denial templates. All templates will be circulated through the working group and the centers for comments 
before they are finalized. SCOPS will also reach out to DOL to obtain training materials and see if they are amenable to 
offering an overview of their process to the centers. 

Next, SCOPS BEST will work with policy and OCC to draft the aforementioned guidance. That will also be circulated to the 
working group and the centers to ensure it is legally sound and addresses the needs of adjudicators. 

If there is anything we missed, please let us know at your earliest convenience. Also, please don't forget to send your 
denial examples so that we can begin circulating samples through the working group. 

Thanks very much. 

Stephanie Doumani 
Branch Chief 
Service Center Operations 

□yment Services Team 
esk 
ell 

4 
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Labor Condition Application 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(S) 
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(b)(5) 
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frivate Wage Surveys 

(b)X~ 

0 SCOPS: Thanks, OCC. 

(b)X~ 

105 

AILA Doc. No. 19091601. (Posted 9/18/19)



Specialty Occupation 

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

117 

AILA Doc. No. 19091601. (Posted 9/18/19)



(b)(S) 
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(b)(5) 
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(b)(S) 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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Specialty Occupation & Related Degrees Guidance 

To qualify as a specialty occupation, the position must satisfy the statutory definition at 
section 214(i)(1) of the Act of an occupation that requires: 

(A) theoretical and practical application of a body of highly 
specialized knowledge, and 

(B) attainment of a bachelor's or higher degree in the specific 
specialty (or its equivalent) as a minimum for entry into the 
occupation in the United States. 

The regulation at 8 CFR 214.2(h)(4)(ii) largely restates this statutory definition, but adds 
a non-exhaustive list of fields of endeavor: 

Specialty occupation means an occupation which [(1)] requires 
theoretical and practical application of a body of highly specialized 
knowledge in fields of human endeavor including, but not limited to, 
architecture, engineering, mathematics, physical sciences, social sciences, 
medicine and health, education, business specialties, accounting, law, 
theology, and the arts, and which [(2)] requires the attainment of a 
bachelor's degree or higher in a specific specialty, or its equivalent, as a 
minimum for entry into the occupation in the United States. 

In addition, the proffered position must also meet at least one of the following criteria 
at 8 CFR 214.2(h)(4)(iii)(A): 

• A bachelor or higher degree or its equivalent is normally the minimum 
requirement for entry into the particular position; 

• The degree requirement is common to the industry in parallel positions 
among similar organizations or, in the alternative, an employer may show 
that its particular position is so complex or unique that it can be performed 
only by a person with a degree; 

• The employer normally requires a degree or its equivalent for the position; or 

• The nature of the duties is so specialized and complex that the knowledge 
required to perform the duties is usually associated with the attainment of a 
bachelor's or higher degree. 
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To be consistent with the statute at 214(i)(1) and the regulatory definition at 8 CFR 
214.2(h)(4)(ii), we construe the term "degree,, in the criteria above to mean not just any 
degree, but a bachelor's or higher degree in a specific specialty (or its equivalent) that is 
directly related to the proposed position. 

Analyzing "Specific Specialty" 

While the statutory "the" and the regulatory "a" are both interpreted to denote a 
singular "specialty," this should not be misconstrued with necessarily requiring a 
singular academic major or field of study. 

In general, provided the required fields of study are closely related, e.g., electrical 
engineering and electronics engineering for the position of an electrical engineer, a 
minimum of a bachelor's or higher degree in more than one field of study is recognized 
as satisfying the "degree in the specific specialty (or its equivalent)" requirement of 
section 214(i)(1)(B) of the Act. In such a case, the required "body of highly specialized 
knowledge" would essentially be the same. Each academic major is in a "specific 
specialty,, directly related to the position. 

In addition, a minimum entry requirement of a bachelor's or higher degree in multiple 
disparate fields of study does not automatically disqualify a position from being a 
specialty occupation. For example, a petitioner may be able to establish that a 
bachelor's degree in either education or chemistry (each a body of highly specialized 
knowledge) is directly related to the duties and responsibilities of a chemistry teacher. 

Application 

In cases where the petitioner lists multiple disparate fields of study as the minimum 
entry requirement for a position, the petitioner must establish how each field of study is 
in a "specific specialty" that is directly related to the duties and responsibilities of the 
particular position (i.e., the applied body or bodies of highly specialized knowledge) in 
order to establish eligibility under the statutory and regulatory definitions and under 
one of the four criteria at 8 CFR 214.2(h)(4)(iii)(A). 

However, if the Occupational Outlook Handbook (OOH) lists disparate fields of study as 
sufficient to qualify for the occupation, some of which do not relate to a body of highly 
specialized knowledge required to be applied by the occupation, the petitioner will 
generally not be able to demonstrate eligibility under the first criterion based on the 
OOH. This holds true even if the petitioner demonstrates that each of the disparate 
fields of study listed in the OOH is directly related to the position. This is because the 
position would still not be " ... one that by its nature demands a bachelor's degree or its 
equivalent in a specific specialty." See Royal Siam Corp. v. Chertoff, 484 F.3d 139, 147 
(1st Cir. 2007). However, the petitioner may still be able to demonstrate eligibility 
under the first criterion by providing evidence from another authoritative source that 
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demonstrates that it is more likely so than not that, based on a review of typical 
requirements for similar positions in the same occupation, the particular position 
requires a bachelor's or higher degree in a specific specialty (or its equivalent) as a 
minimum for entry into that position. 

Summary 

The statutory and regulatory language does not require that the specific specialty be 
limited to the attainment of a degree in a single, sole field of study or academic major. 

Requiring a degree in more than one field of study does not automatically disqualify a 
position from being a specialty occupation. 

The petitioner must demonstrate that each field of study they list as a qualifying field of 
study for the position is directly related to the duties and responsibilities of the position 
by the preponderance of the evidence standard. This is true when the petitioner lists 
only one field of study, multiple related fields of study, or multiple disparate fields of 
study. 

If the OOH lists disparate fields of study as sufficient to qualify for the occupation, the 
petitioner will generally not be able to demonstrate eligibility under the first criterion. 
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H-lB/HSC/E-3 Wage Leveling Chart 

TheLCAis And the proffered position ... You will ... 
certified 
with a 
wage level 
of ... 

(b)(5) 

1* 

1* 
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(b)(S) 

TheLCAis And the proffered position ... You will ... 
certified 
with a 
wage level 
of ... 

1* 

1* 

NIA 
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